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Dear Sir/Madam
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A47 North Tuddenham to
Easton scheme
Project Ref: TR010038
Adequacy of consultation request
 
Having reviewed the Consultation Report submitted by Highways England in support of their Development Consent
Order application , I can confirm on behalf of South Norfolk Council that I consider that the applicant has complied with
the following duties:
 
Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48
 
Regards
 
Charles
 
 
Charles Judson
Principal Planning Officer

@broadland.gov.uk

 

 

 
 

From: A47 NorthTuddenham to Easton <A47NorthTuddenhamtoEaston@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16 March 2021 16:13
Cc: A47 NorthTuddenham to Easton <A47NorthTuddenhamtoEaston@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: A47 North Tuddenham to Easton [TR010038]: Request for Adequacy of Consultation Representation
 
Dear Sir/ Madam,
 
Please see attached request for an Adequacy of Consultation Representation in relation to the above scheme. We
would be grateful for your views by 30 March 2021 at the latest.
 
Please note that we are trialling a new way for you to access the documents.
 
Please use the SharePoint link in the attached letter to access to Consultation Report and Appendices submitted as part
of the application for a DCO for the A47 North Tuddenham to Easton by Highways England.
 
Once you click on the link it will ask you to verify your email address by sending you a code. When you receive the email
containing the verification code, type the code in the box provided and you will get access to view the documents.
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.broadland.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ca47northtuddenhamtoeaston%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C99dcbfc31cf945534b1e08d8f29ee244%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637526111499812606%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QciYm9VVvzDeexTmLPjeoFhej2lXilOp7ulCO3r1QtI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FBroadlandDistrictCouncil&data=04%7C01%7Ca47northtuddenhamtoeaston%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C99dcbfc31cf945534b1e08d8f29ee244%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637526111499812606%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Vj20tFWtf76B0aYDdr10SZanlNSKCa6u6VnpcMMuwgQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fbroadlanddc&data=04%7C01%7Ca47northtuddenhamtoeaston%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C99dcbfc31cf945534b1e08d8f29ee244%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637526111499822569%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jsaIpXBJLBaQVzNMJ0Dt1eLlHN2NgHkwaj5w6Qwmd78%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsouth-norfolk.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ca47northtuddenhamtoeaston%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C99dcbfc31cf945534b1e08d8f29ee244%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637526111499822569%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dRvgbzZVG7nLF0DWtxnVeRohikgSs2SP3DHDH2PQ66A%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FSouthNorfolkCouncil&data=04%7C01%7Ca47northtuddenhamtoeaston%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C99dcbfc31cf945534b1e08d8f29ee244%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637526111499832525%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=00QXQaP%2BeVVd40A0CUpSmUt%2FJSkoCUfyWlDnqj4CsPY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FSNorfolkCouncil&data=04%7C01%7Ca47northtuddenhamtoeaston%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C99dcbfc31cf945534b1e08d8f29ee244%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637526111499832525%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xMWUZkYGRojHieMsLupTBwfC%2FHjpiZBEjc9D%2B%2FIyMJ8%3D&reserved=0
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Please note this link will only work for the recipient of the email and will not work if it is forwarded. Please download
and save the documents if you wish to share them with your colleagues.
 
Yours faithfully,
 
George Harrold
NSIP Officer
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
Twitter: @PINSgov
Email: @planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Direct telephone: 
General enquiries: 0303 444 5000
 
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate
 

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender
if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording
and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning
Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for
any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to
perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the Inspectorate.
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